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File #: 25-878 Agenda Date: 8/12/2025 Item #: 6.K.

TO: Mayor and Commissioners
FROM: Samuel Metott, Director, Parks and Recreation
THROUGH: Terrence R. Moore, ICMA-CM
DATE: August 12, 2025

AMENDMENT NO. 6 TO THE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF DELRAY BEACH AND
PLAYERS INTERNATIONAL MANAGEMENT, INC.

Recommended Action:
Motion to approve Amendment No. 6 to the Agreement between the City of Delray Beach and
Players International Management, Inc.

Background:
On March 6, 2007, the City entered into an Agreement with Players International Management, Inc.
(PIM) for its non-exclusive right to use the City of Delray Beach's tennis facilities for tennis events
(Agreement). The original Agreement between the City and PIM has been previously amended five
(5) times. This Amendment No. 6 extends the terms for an additional five (5) years, ending on
September 29, 2030.

City Attorney Review:
Approved as to form and legal sufficiency.

Funding Source/Financial Impact:
001-75-780-575.49-60; Tennis Stadium; Other Current Charges; Players International Management

Timing of Request:
This is time sensitive to avoid expiration of the agreement.
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